;o - (
Georgia Department of Natural Resources

Envirvonmenial Protection Division

Underground Storage Tank Management Program

4244 International Parkway. Suite 104, Atlanta, CGieorgia 303354
Lanice C. Barelt, Conunissioner

Haredd . Rebwils, Director

(404)363- 2657

lane 4, 1999

Colonel Ovidio E. Perez
Director, Public Warks

LLS, Ammy/HOQ3d 1nf. Div. (Mech.)
1357 Frank Cochran Drive R N
Ft. Stewart, GA 31314-4928 (T
el
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SUBJECT:  Corrective Action Plan - Part A
Hanter AAT, Former UST £25 aad £26.
Buitding 1343
Savannah, GA: Chatham County
Facility [D: 90250081

Dear Calonel Perez:

This is to-acknowledge vour Jetter, dated March 3 [, 1999, that forwarded a properly certified
Corrective Action Plan - Part A for our review.

We have conducted a technical review of the CAP-A. The technical proposal contained in the
CAP-Part A for the propesed investigative plan for contaminated media resulting from the referenced
release at the subject lacation, are hereby approved by EPD. Asa result of yvour CAP-A heing
technically approved, you are authorized to begin implementation of this plan.

Please subinit an updated milestone schedule, listing specitic dates, everts, and a time table to
compilete the propesed activities and submit a CAP-Part B, by July {4, 1999

[T'you have any questions, please contact the wiidersigned af (404)362-2687.

Sincerely, o //
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William B. Logas™
Geologist 7
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